Tuesday, December 11,2012 2:01:40 PM Eastern Standard Time

Subject: FW: McAfee Contract

Date: Tuesday, December 11, 2012 1:02:50 PM Eastern Standard Time

From: DavidJ Conlon
To: Sophie C Wong

David J. Conlon

Manager, Software Release Team (SWRT)

Systems Engineering, Information Services & Technology (IS&T)
Massachusetts Institute of Technology

77 Massachusetts Avenue, Building W92-229B

Cambridge, MA 02139

p.617.253.5988

Important: IS&T staff will *NEVER* ask you for your password, nor will MIT
send you email requesting your password information. Please ignore any
email messages that claim to require you to provide such information.

From: Paul Heffernan <paheff@mit.edu>

Date: Wednesday, December 5, 2012 12:39 PM
To: David Conlon <dconlon@mit.edu>

Subject: Re: McAfee Contract

Hi Dave — Both — Paul

From: David J Conlon <dconlon@mit.edu>
Date: Wednesday, December 5, 2012 12:36 PM
To: Paul Heffernan <paheff@mit.edu>

Subject: Re: McAfee Contract

Hi Paul

When you say graduated students should not have access to updates do you mean application updates? Virus

definition updates? Patches? Both?

Thanks,
Dave

Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 5, 2012, at 11:43 AM, "Paul Heffernan" <paheff@mit.edu> wrote:

Hi Dave,

| don't have a contract for McAfee, so assume whatever shrink-wrap or click-wrap license they send
out with the software would apply. We've been going that route for 10+ years and it hasn't been a
problem. | have attached the quote we processed the renewal under last year. Here are the

assumptions | would make about McAfee software...
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e We will not receive updates for whatever software we don't renew on 7/1/13.

e There should be no requirement to de-install software after 7/1/13, but we should cease
distribution of all software we have not renewed at that time.

e Graduated students should not currently have access to updates, but neither should they
need to de-install any software they have.

e Post 7/1/13, if we do not renew, any software that remains on computers will become
obsolete pretty quickly I'd imagine. Users should be notified of this and informed of the new
recommended solution.

I hope this helps. Let me know if you have additional questions or need me to go deeper on this.
Thanks,

Paul

From: David J Conlon <dconlon@mit.edu>
Date: Wednesday, December 5, 2012 10:40 AM
To: Paul Heffernan <paheff@mit.edu>

Subject: McAfee Contract

Hi Paul--

Do you have a copy of the McAfee contract?
We have some questions about the perpetuity of licenses post-graduation and some other items as
part of the Malware replacement project.

Thanks,
Dave

David J. Conlon

Manager, Software Release Team (SWRT)

Systems Engineering, Information Services & Technology (IS&T)
Massachusetts Institute of Technology

77 Massachusetts Avenue, Building W92-229B

Cambridge, MA 02139

p. 617.253.5988

Important: IS&T staff will *NEVER* ask you for your password, nor will MIT
send you email requesting your password information. Please ignore any
email messages that claim to require you to provide such information.

<SHI Quote-5549005(2].pdf>
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